
Cook, Jackie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Geoffrey Day (gday@Sanjel.com) 
Wednesday, September 19, 2012 3:19 PM 
Cook, Jackie 

Subject: RE: UPDATED ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUEST 
Copy of Geoffrey L Day IRSO Certification. pdf Attachments: 

Jdckie. 

Att ached is my certifica te of cornpletion for my IRSO Class that was provided by Chase Environmental. 

AI "o i<; a similar request l or all communications to be mailed to me at tile address listed be low. 

I requ f'<; l rh at i.\ copy uf all co rrespondence be sen t to lhe RSO (fiJ ATTN: Geoffrey L. Day. P.O. 80)( 793. Riverton. 
WY 82501. 

I appreciJ tc the assistance in this matter. I will IIlJke J follow up call tomorrow to ensure all requirement'> have been 
received and sa t isfied . 

RcgMds, 
Geoffrey l. Day 

From: Cook, Jackie [mailto:Jackie.Cook@wc.govl 
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 1:17 PM 
To: Geoffrey Day 
Subject: UPDATED ADDmONAL I NFORMATION REQUEST 

Mr. Day: 

Please disregard the request for additional information that Ms. Hill requested on August 2, 2012 and that you 
responded to on September 5,2012. She inadvertently requested the wrong information for the type of license 
you have (medical vs fixed gauge). 

1 Please commit to the following: 

2 

3 

• Stalement that: "Before obta ining licensed materia ls, Ihe proposed RSO will have successfully 
completed the training described in Criteria in the section entitled 'Radiat ion Safety Officer' in 
NUREG-1556, Vol . 4, 'Consolidated Guidance about Materia ls Licenses: Program-Specific 
Guidance about Fixed Gauges Licenses,' dated October 1998"; and 

• Statement that : "Before being named as the RSO, future RSOs will have successfully completed 
the train ing described in Criteria in the section entitled 'Radiation Safety Officer' in NUREG-1556, 
Vol. 4, 'Consolidated Guidance about Materials licenses: Program-Specific Guidance about Fixed 
Gauges Licenses,' dated October 1998. Within 30 days of naming a new RSO, we will submit the 
new RSO's name to NRC to include in our license. 

Please submit a copy of your certificate of completion. 
Pl Ie 

In addition for the former RSO, Mr. McCullough , there is a requesOO~ a,FQPY 01 all correspondence be 
sent to the RSO@ATTN : Mark A McCullough , 116 Flatiron Drive, Buffalo , WY 82834. Please 
confirm if there is a simi lar request for you as the new RSO, N( 

D 
a A.1 .. 
a Other. 

Rev,_r.~ ~ '0: '1/:<I./t;; 



Please respond to this request for additional information by Thursday, September 20,2012. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me for additional information or clarif ication at your convenience at the phone 
numbers and/or email address listed below. 

Sincerely, 

j.«apu.:fim: ·'Jw.:fiic " 11. C.,.di 
Senior Health Physicist 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B 
1600 E Lamar Blvd .. Arlington , TX 76011 
817-200-1132 (office)/817 -200-1263 (fax) 
e-mail address: Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov 

2 



<[ertificate of <[ompletion 
m:bifl' l:Jocument ifl' to certif), tJJl1t 

Geoffrey L. Day 
bl1fl' fl'lICW5fl'fullp rompletel:J tbr fort)' -bom traming comfl'r rntitlel:J : 

Industrial Radiation Safety Officer (IRSO) 

In \"l nt( liOll :1Il{1 1l1<lll'r i:l b provided III 

).u pp0rl o f rilk 10 e rR \(U.\(a)(3), ,lI ld 
II .S. NI{(,: NlmU, - 1~5(,. VIII .1: Apl'>:ndi" (j . 

011 tlJe IStl) bu!, of ;ffIIlu!" 2012. 
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